





Copyright © UNICRI, 2008

Introduction

Bibliography 2008 is a publication of the **UNICRI Documentation Centre**.

The United Nations Interregional Crime and Justice Research Institute – UNICRI – was established in 1968 to assist intergovernmental, governmental and non-governmental organizations in formulating and implementing improved policies in the field of crime prevention and criminal justice.

The Documentation Centre supports the Institute and experts worldwide in the development and implementation of technical interventions; applied research; and field and training activities.

Its main activities include the collection, analysis and dissemination of legislative, statistical and bibliographic documents that form the library holdings. **The library holds more than 18,000 monographs, 1,100 journals and yearbooks, tens of thousands of documents** by the UN and other organizations and institutions, multimedia material, and grey literature on crime prevention and criminal justice issues.

The Documentation Centre offers **online access to all its services**, such as the library catalogue, the criminological Thesaurus, specialized databases and personalized library services that are available on the Internet at the UNICRI website www.unicri.it/wwk/wwk.php. The Centre assists visitors *in-loco* and offers assistance to long-distance users. The UNICRI Ask-a-Librarian service is also available by emailing documentation@unicri.it.

Bibliography 2008, Issue 1 includes a selection of publications that were acquired by the UNICRI Library during the first six months of 2008. It is divided into three main categories: Crime and Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice – reflecting the two broad areas covered by the Institute – and Miscellaneous, which in turn are divided into subcategories. For each publication, bibliographical reference is given to title, author, publisher, place and year of publication, and library catalogue number. The bibliography is followed by two indexes, divided by author and title respectively.

Any suggestions or contributions may be addressed to the Head, UNICRI Documentation Centre, Viale Maestri del Lavoro, 10 – 10127 Turin – ITALY.

Sandro Calvani

Director

Table of contents

Bibliography													1
CRIME AND CRIME PREV	ΈN	١T	10	N									1
CHILD ABUSE													. 1
CORRUPTION													. 1
CRIME (GENERAL)													. 2
DISCRIMINATION													. 4
DRUGS													. 4
ENVIRONMENTAL CRIMES													. 5
ILLEGAL IMMIGRATION													. 5
MONEY LAUNDERING													. 5
ORGANIZED CRIME													. 5
TERRORISM													. 6
TRAFFICKING IN HUMAN BEINGS													. 7
VICTIMS													. 8
VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN .													. 8
VIOLENT CRIMES													. 8

CRIMINAL JUSTICE	9
CORRECTIONS	9
CRIMINAL LAW	9
JUSTICE SYSTEM	9
JUSTICE SYSTEM REFORM	10
JUVENILE JUSTICE	
LAW ENFORCEMENT	11
MEDIATION/RESTORATIVE JUSTICE	11
SECURITY	11
WITNESS PROTECTION	11
MISCELLANEOUS	12
GENERAL REFERENCE WORKS	12
HEALTH	12
HUMAN RIGHTS	12
INFORMATION AND RESEARCH	12
INTERNATIONAL LAW	
MIGRATION	13
SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC ISSUES	13
PEACE BUILDING/KEEPING	15
POLITICAL ISSUES	15
Author index	19
Title index	25



CRIME AND CRIME PREVENTION

CHILD ABUSE

1

ECPAT International; Fundación Paniamor

Intervención Policial con Niñas, Niños y Adolescentes Víctimas o en Riesgo de Explotación Sexual Comercial: Leyes y Procedimientos Basicos; ECPAT International, San José, 2004

Card number 18149

2

Smallbone, Stephen; Marshall, William L.; Wortley, Richard

Preventing Child Sexual Abuse: Evidence, Policy and Practice; Willan, Cullompton, 2008
Card number 18214

CORRUPTION

.3

Asian Development Bank (ADB)

Progress in the Fight against Corruption in Asia and the Pacific: Papers Presented at the Joint ADB-OECD Conference on Combating Corruption in the Asia-Pacific Region (Seoul, 11-13 December 2000); ADB, Manila, 2001

Card number 18189

4

Asian Development Bank (ADB); Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD)

Denying Safe Haven to the Corrupt and the Proceeds of Corruption: Enhancing Asia Pacific Cooperation on Mutual Legal Assistance Extradition and Return of the Proceeds of Corruption (Kuala Lumpur, 28-30 March 2006): Master Training Seminar; ADB, Manila, 2006

Asian Development Bank (ADB); Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD)

Effective Prosecution of Corruption (Ghaziabad, 11-13 February 2003): Master Training Seminar; ADB, Manila, 2003

Card number 18110

6

Asian Development Bank (ADB); Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD)

Curbing Corruption in Public Procurement in Asia and the Pacific: Progress and Challenges in 25 Countries; ADB, Manila, 2006

Card number 18111

7

Asian Development Bank (ADB); Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD)

Anti-Corruption Policies in Asia and the Pacific: Progress in Legal and Institutional Reform in 25 Countries; ADB, Manila, 2006

Card number 18112

۶

Asian Development Bank (ADB); Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD)

Curbing Corruption in Tsunami Relief Operations (Jakarta, 7-8 April 2005): Proceedings; ADB, Manila, 2005

Card number 18113

9

Asian Development Bank (ADB); Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD)

Knowledge Commitment Action against Corruption in Asia and the Pacific: Papers Presented at the Fifth Regional Anti-Corruption Conference of the ADB/OECD Anti-Corruption Initiative for Asia and the Pacific (Beijing, 28-30 September 2005); ADB, Manila, 2006

Card number 18114

10

Asian Development Bank (ADB); Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD)

Controlling Corruption in Asia and the Pacific: Papers Presented at the Fourth Regional Anti-Corruption Conference of the ADB/OECD Anti-Corruption Initiative for Asia and the Pacific (Kuala Lumpur, 3-5 December 2003); ADB, Manila, 2004 Card number 18115

11

Asian Development Bank (ADB); Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD)

Mutual Legal Assistance Extradition and Recovery of Proceeds of Corruption in Asia and the Pacific: Frameworks and Practices in 27 Asian and Pacific Jurisdictions; ADB, Manila, 2007

Card number 18120

12

Rose-Ackerman, Susan

International Handbook on the Economics of Corruption; Edward Elgar, Cheltenham, 2006 Card number 18227

13

United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)

Compendium of International Legal Instruments on Corruption; United Nations, New York, NY, 2005 Card number 18060

CRIME (GENERAL)

14

Bricknell, Samantha; Mouzos, Jenny

Firearms Theft in Australia 2005-06; Australian Institute of Criminology (AIC), Canberra, 2007 Card number 18173

European Forum for Urban Safety (EFUS); Husain, Sohail

Guidance on Local Safety Audits: A Compendium of International Practice; EFUS, Paris, 2007

Card number 18162

16

Fonio, Chiara

Videosorveglianza: Uno sguardo senza volto; Franco Angeli, Milan, 2007

Card number 18188

17

Institute of Criminology and Social Prevention (ICSP); Maresova, Alena; Cejp, Martin; Karabec, Zdenek; Martinkova, Milada; Zeman, Petr

Criminality in 2006; ICSP, Prague, 2008

Card number 18140

18

International Centre for the Prevention of Crime (ICPC)

Strategies and Best Practices in Crime Prevention in Particular in Relation to Urban Areas and Youth at Risk: Workshop at the 11th Congress on Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice (Bangkok, Thailand, 18-25 April 2005): Proceedings; ICPC, Montreal, 2007

Card number 18180

19

Jones, David W.

Understanding Criminal Behaviour: Psychosocial Approaches to Criminality; Willan, Cullompton, 2008 Card number 18220

20

Napoleoni, Loretta

Economia canaglia: Il lato oscuro del nuovo ordine mondiale; Saggiatore, Milan, 2008

Card number 18092

21

Pakes, Francis; Winstone, Jane

Psychology and Crime: Understanding and Tackling Offending Behaviour; Willan, Cullompton, 2007 Card number 18218

22

Pontell, Henry N.; Geis, Gilbert

International Handbook of White-Collar and Corporate Crime; Springer, New York, NY, 2007 Card number 18224

23

Pridemore, William Alex

Ruling Russia: Law, Crime and Justice in a Changing Society; Rowman and Littlefield, Lanham, MD, 2005 Card number 18215

24

Rollings, Kiah

Counting the Costs of Crime in Australia: A 2005 Update; Australian Institute of Criminology (AIC), Canberra, 2008

Card number 18176

25

Vaz Cabral, Georgina; Institut des Hautes Etudes de la Sécurité Intérieure (IHESI)

Formes contemporaines d'esclavage dans six pays de l'Union Européenne; IHESI, Paris, 2002 Card number 18070

26

Wikstrom, Per-Olof H.; Butterworth, David A.

Adolescent Crime: Individual Differences and Lifestyles; Willan, Cullompton, 2006
Card number 18209

27

Yordanova, Maria; Markov, Dimitar

Reinforcing Criminal Justice in Border Districts; Center for the Study of Democracy (CSD), Sofia, 2007

DISCRIMINATION

28

Jacobs, James B.; Potter, Kimberly

Hate Crimes: Criminal Law and Identity Politics; Oxford University Press, New York, NY, 1998

Card number 18080

29

Jenness, Valerie; Grattet, Ryken

Making Hate a Crime: From Social Movement to Law Enforcement; Russell Sage Foundation, New York, NY, 2004

Card number 18079

30

United Nations Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination (CERD)

Concluding Observations of the Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination: Italy; United Nations, New York, NY, 2008

Card number 18231

31

United Nations General Assembly

Report of the Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women, 37th Session (15 January-2 February 2007), 38th Session (14 May-1 June 2007), 39th Session (23 July-10 August 2007); United Nations, New York, NY, 2007

Card number 18065

DRUGS

32

Buehler, Anneke; Kroeger, Christoph

Prevention of Substance Abuse; European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction (EMCDDA), Luxemburg, 2008

Card number 18182

33

European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction (EMCDDA)

State of the Drugs Problem in Europe: Annual Report; EMCDDA, Luxemburg, 2007
Card number 18190

34

European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction (EMCDDA)

Drugs and Driving; EMCDDA, Luxemburg, 2007 Card number 18197

35

European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction (EMCDDA)

Drug Use and Related Problems among Very Young People (Under 15 Years Old); EMCDDA, Luxemburg, 2007

Card number 18198

36

European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction (EMCDDA)

Cocaine and Crack Cocaine: A Growing Public Health Issue; EMCDDA, Luxemburg, 2007
Card number 18203

37

Hong Kong. Narcotics Division. Security Bureau; Hong Kong. Action Committee against Narcotics

Hong Kong Narcotics and Anti-Money Laundering Report; Hong Kong. Government Secretariat, Hong Kong, 2006

Macdonald, Morag; Atherton, Susie; Berto, Daniele; Bukauskas, Antanas; Graebsch, Christine; Parasanau, Emanuel; Popov, Ivan; Qaramah, Afrodita; Stoever, Heino; Sarosi, Peter Service Provision for Detainees with Problematic Drug and Alcohol Use in Police Detention: A Comparative Study of Selected Countries in the European Union; European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control Affiliated with the United Nations (HEUNI), Helsinki, 2008 Card number 18191

ENVIRONMENTAL CRIMES

39

Italy. Legambiente. Osservatorio Ambiente e Legalità

Rapporto ecomafia 2008: I numeri e le storie della criminalità ambientale; Edizioni Ambiente, Milan, 2008

Card number 18152

40

Schloenhardt, Andreas

Illegal Trade in Timber and Timber Products in the Asia Pacific Region; Australian Institute of Criminology (AIC), Canberra, 2008

Card number 18143

ILLEGAL IMMIGRATION

41

Quadrelli. Emilio

Evasioni e rivolte: Migranti cpt resistenze; Agenzia X,

Milan, 2007

Card number 18089

MONEY LAUNDERING

42

Kochan, Nick

Washing Machine: Money, Crime and Terror in the Offshore System: Duckworth, London, 2006

Card number 18223

43

Madinger, John

Money Laundering: A Guide for Criminal Investigators; Taylor and Francis, Boca Raton, FL, 2006

Card number 18226

44

Masciandaro, Donato; Takats, Elod; Unger, **Brigitte**

Black Finance: The Economics of Money Laundering; Edward Elgar, Cheltenham, 2007

Card number 18103

ORGANIZED CRIME

45

Arlacchi, Pino

Mafia imprenditrice: Dalla Calabria al centro dell'inferno; Saggiatore, Milan, 2007 Card number 18131

Shentov, Ognian; Todorov, Boyko; Stoyanov, **Alexander**

Organized Crime in Bulgaria: Markets and Trends; Center for the Study of Democracy (CSD), Sofia. 2007

United Nations Interregional Crime and Justice Research Institute (UNICRI); Università degli Studi di Firenze. Dipartimento di Diritto Comparato e Penale; Institute of Comparative Law Belgrade

Fight against Organised Crime in Serbia: From the Existing Legislation to a Comprehensive Reform Proposal; UNICRI, Turin, 2008

Card number 18099

48

Varese, Federico

Russian Mafia: Private Protection in a New Market Economy; Oxford University Press, New York, NY, 2005

Card number 18134

TERRORISM

49

Bobbitt, Philip

Terror and Consent: The Wars for the Twenty-First Century; Knopf, New York, NY, 2008

Card number 18208

50

Bounan, Michel

Logica del terrorismo; Duepunti, Palermo, 2006 Card number 18085

51

Clarke, Ronald V. G.; Newman, Graeme R.

Outsmarting the Terrorists; Praeger Security International, Westport, CT, 2006

Card number 18132

52

Coolsaet, Rik

Jihadi Terrorism and the Radicalisation Challenge in Europe; Ashgate, Aldershot, 2008

Card number 18105

53

Farah, Douglas

Blood from Stones: The Secret Financial Network of Terror; Broadway Books, New York, NY, 2004
Card number 18118

54

Ganor, Boaz

Counter-Terrorism Puzzle: A Guide for Decision Makers; Transaction, New Brunswick, NJ, 2005 Card number 18117

55

Granot, Hayim; Levinson, Jay

Terror Bombing: The New Urban Threat: Practical Approaches for Response Agencies and Security; Dekel Publishing House, Tel Aviv, 2002
Card number 18093

56

Keefer, Philip; Loayza, Norman

Terrorism, Economic Development and Political Openness; Cambridge University Press, New York, NY, 2008

Card number 18139

57

Reveron, Derek S.; Murer, Jeffrey Stevenson

Flashpoints in the War on Terrorism; Routledge, New York, NY, 2006

Card number 18081

58

Stepanova, Ekaterina; Stockholm International Peace Research Institute (SIPRI)

Terrorism in Asymmetrical Conflict: Ideological and Structural Aspects; Oxford University Press, New York, NY, 2008

Tullio, Francesco

Brivido della sicurezza: Psicopolitica del terrorismo dello squilibrio ambientale e nucleare; Franco Angeli, Milan, 2007

Card number 18157

60

United Nations General Assembly. Human Rights Council (HRC); Scheinin, Martin

Promotion and Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms While Countering Terrorism: Report of the Special Rapporteur; United Nations, New York, NY, 2007

Card number 18147

61

United Nations General Assembly. Human Rights Council (HRC); Scheinin, Martin

Promotion and Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms While Countering Terrorism: Report of the Special Rapporteur: Addendum: Mission to Israel Including Visit to Occupied Palestinian Territory; United Nations, New York, NY, 2007

Card number 18234

62

Vaughan, Barry; Kilcommins, Shane

Terrorism, Rights and the Rule of Law: Negotiating Justice in Ireland; Willan, Cullompton, 2008
Card number 18213

TRAFFICKING IN HUMAN BEINGS

63

Apap, Joanna; Medved, Felicita

Protection Schemes for Victims of Trafficking in Selected EU Member Countries, Candidate and Third Countries; International Organization for Migration (IOM), Geneva, 2003

Card number 18071

64

Associazione Tampep

Project Turn Around: Manual on Projects Experiences and Best Practices on Case Management and Return of Trafficked Nigerian Women in Europe; Associazione Tampep, Turin, 2008 Card number 18160

65

Belgium. Federal Public Service Foreign Affairs

Fight against Trafficking and Smuggling in Human Beings in Belgium; Belgium. Federal Public Service Foreign Affairs, Brussels, 2008

Card number 18153

66

Lee, Maggy

Human Trafficking; Willan, Cullompton, 2007 Card number 18212

67

Lipcovich, Andrea Querol; United States Agency for International Development (USAID)

Institucionalidad contra la Trata de Personas en el Perú; Capital Humano y Social Alternativo, Lima, 2007

Card number 18075

68

Nigeria. National Agency for the Prohibition of Traffic in Persons and Other Related Matters (NAPTIP)

Dynamics and Contexts of Trafficking in Persons: A National Perspective; NAPTIP, Abuja, 2005
Card number 18076

69

Nigeria. National Agency for the Prohibition of Traffic in Persons and Other Related Matters (NAPTIP)

Situation Assessment of Child Trafficking in Eleven Southern Nigerian States 2004; UNICEF, Abuja, 2005 Card number 18077

VICTIMS

70

Aromaa, Kauko; Heiskanen, Markku; European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control Affiliated with the United Nations (HEUNI)

Victimisation Surveys in Comparative Perspective: Papers from the Stockholm Criminology Symposium 2007: HEUNI. Helsinki. 2008

Card number 18204

71

Calabresi, Mario

Spingendo la notte più in là: Storia della mia famiglia e di altre vittime del terrorismo; Mondadori, Milan, 2007

Card number 18088

72

Philippe, Paul; Romano, Luciano

Feed Back; Association ALC, Nice, 2008

Card number 18185

73

United States. Department of Justice. Office of Justice Programs. Office for Victims of Crime

Responding to Victims of Human Trafficking: A Training Video for Victim Service Providers; United States. Office for Victims of Crime, Washington, DC, 2008

Card number 18175

74

United States. Department of Justice. Office of Justice Programs. Office for Victims of Crime

Faith-Based Responses to Crime Victims; United States. Office for Victims of Crime, Washington, DC, 2008

Card number 18178

75

United States. National Sheriffs' Association (NSA)

First Response to Victims of Crime; United States. Office for Victims of Crime, Washington, DC, 2008 Card number 18177

76

Walklate, Sandra

Handbook of Victims and Victimology; Willan, Cullompton, 2007

Card number 18221

VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN

77

Bastick, Megan; Grimm, Karin; Kunz, Rahel

Sexual Violence in Armed Conflict: Global Overview and Implications for the Security Sector; Geneva Centre for the Democratic Control of Armed Forces (DCAF), Geneva, 2007

Card number 18058

VIOLENT CRIMES

78

Borzycki, Maria

Armed Robbery in Australia: 2005 National Armed Robbery Monitoring Program Annual Report; Australian Institute of Criminology (AIC), Canberra, 2008

Card number 18183

79

Geberth, Vernon J.

Practical Homicide Investigation: Tactics, Procedures and Forensic Techniques; Taylor and Francis, Boca Raton, FL, 2006

CRIMINAL JUSTICE

CORRECTIONS

80

Joudo, Jacqueline: Curnow, Jane

Deaths in Custody in Australia: National Deaths in Custody Program Annual Report 2006; Australian Institute of Criminology (AIC), Canberra, 2008 Card number 18196

CRIMINAL LAW

81

Bassiouni, M. Cherif; Ahmed, Khaled M.

International and Regional Instruments on Criminal Justice: Dar El-Nahda El-Arabia, Cairo, 2007 Card number 18146

82

Bohlander, Michael; Boed, Roman; Wilson, Richard J.

Defense in International Criminal Proceedings: Cases, Materials and Commentary: Transnational, Ardsley, NY, 2006

Card number 18150

83

Combs, Nancy Amoury

Guilty Pleas in International Criminal Law: Constructing a Restorative Justice Approach: Stanford University Press, Stanford, CA, 2007 Card number 18130

84

Cryer, Robert

Prosecuting International Crimes: Selectivity and the International Criminal Law Regime; Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, 2005

Card number 18124

85

Drumbl, Mark A.

Atrocity, Punishment and International Law; Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, 2007 Card number 18136

86

Knoops. Geert-Jan Alexander

Introduction to the Law of International Criminal Tribunals: A Comparative Study; Transnational, Ardsley, NY, 2003 Card number 18129

87

Knoops, Geert-Jan Alexander

Defenses in Contemporary International Criminal Law: Martinus Nijhoff, Leiden, 2008 Card number 18151

88

Van Sliedregt, E.

Criminal Responsibility of Individuals for Violations of International Humanitarian Law: Asser Press. The Hague, 2003

Card number 18125

89

Zahar, Alexander; Sluiter, Goran

International Criminal Law; Oxford University Press, Oxford, 2008

Card number 18128

JUSTICE SYSTEM

90

Colombo, Gherardo

Sulle regole: Feltrinelli, Milan, 2008

Goodman Delahunty, Jane; Brewer, Neil; Clough, Jonathan; Horan, Jacqueline; Ogloff, James R.P.; Tait, David; Pratley, Jessica

Practices, Policies and Procedures that Influence Juror Satisfaction in Australia; Australian Institute of Criminology (AIC), Canberra, 2008 Card number 18193

92

Kaleck, Wolfgang; Ratner, Michael; Singelnstein, Tobias; Weiss, Tobias

International Prosecution of Human Rights Crimes; Springer, Berlin, 2007

Card number 18126

93

Langton, Lynn; Cohen, Thomas H.

State Court Organization 1987-2004; United States. Bureau of Justice Statistics, Washington, DC, 2007 Card number 18184

94

Newburn, Tim; Sparks, Richard F.

Criminal Justice and Political Cultures: National and International Dimensions of Crime Control; Willan, Cullompton, 2004

Card number 18219

95

Payne, Jason

Queensland Drug Court: A Recidivism Study of the First 100 Graduates; Australian Institute of Criminology (AIC), Canberra, 2008

Card number 18194

96

Schabas, William A.

UN International Criminal Tribunals: The Former Yugoslavia, Rwanda and Sierra Leone; Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, 2006

Card number 18127

97

United Nations General Assembly

Report of the International Court of Justice, 1 August 2006-31 July 2007; United Nations, New York, NY, 2007

Card number 18063

98

Vogel, Mary E.

Crime, Inequality and the State; Routledge, Abingdon, 2007
Card number 18082

JUSTICE SYSTEM REFORM

99

Aromaa, Kauko; Redo, Slawomir

For the Rule of Law: Criminal Justice Teaching and Training @Cross the World; European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control Affiliated with the United Nations (HEUNI), Helsinki, 2008

Card number 18090

100

Bassiouni, M. Cherif; Ahmed, Khaled M.

Manual on the Comprehensive Strategic Plan for Criminal Justice in Iraq (CSPI); Dar El-Nahda El-Arabia, Cairo, 2007

Card number 18145

101

United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)

Commentary on the Bangalore Principles of Judicial Conduct; UNODC, Vienna, 2007

JUVENILE JUSTICE

102

Souhami, Anna

Transforming Youth Justice: Occupational Identity and Cultural Change; Willan, Cullompton, 2007 Card number 18211

LAW ENFORCEMENT

103

United States. National Institute of Justice (NIJ) Electronic Crime Scene Investigation: A Guide for First Responders; NIJ, Washington, DC, 2008 Card number 18179

104

Zureik, Elia; Salter, Mark B.

Global Surveillance and Policing: Borders, Security, Identity; Willan, Cullompton, 2005
Card number 18217

MEDIATION/RESTORATIVE JUSTICE

105

Gavrielides, Theo; European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control Affiliated with the United Nations (HEUNI)

Restorative Justice Theory and Practice: Addressing the Discrepancy; HEUNI, Helsinki, 2007 Card number 18161

SECURITY

106

Tenet, George; Harlow, Bill

At the Center of the Storm: My Years at the CIA; Harper Collins, New York, NY, 2007

Card number 18119

WITNESS PROTECTION

107

United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)

Good Practices for the Protection of Witnesses in Criminal Proceedings Involving Organized Crime; United Nations, New York, NY, 2008 Card number 18073

MISCELLANEOUS

GENERAL REFERENCE WORKS

108

United Nations Interregional Crime and Justice Research Institute (UNICRI)

Bibliography 2007; UNICRI, Turin, 2008 Card number 18097

HEALTH

109

European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction (EMCDDA)

Guidelines for the Evaluation of Treatment in the Field of Problem Drug Use: A Manual for Researchers and Professionals; EMCDDA, Luxemburg, 2007 Card number 18066

110

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR); Timmermans, Ans; Sharma, Anu

UNHCR Drug Management Manual 2006: Policies, Guidelines, UNHCR Essential Drugs List; UNHCR, Geneva, 2006

Card number 18159

111

United Nations Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR); United Nations Joint Programme on HIV/AIDS (UNAIDS)

Handbook on HIV and Human Rights for National Human Rights Institutions; OHCHR, Geneva, 2007 Card number 18163

112

World Health Organization (WHO)

Comité OMS d'experts des problèmes liés à la consommation d'alcool: Deuxième rapport; WHO, Geneva. 2007

Card number 18068

113

World Health Organization (WHO). Department of Gender, Women and Health; World Health Organization (WHO). Department of Ageing and Life Course; United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA). Population and Development Branch Women, Ageing and Health: A Framework for Action: Focus on Gender; WHO, Geneva, 2007 Card number 18158

HUMAN RIGHTS

114

United Nations General Assembly. Human Rights Council (HRC)

Report of the Human Rights Council on Its 6th Session; United Nations, New York, NY, 2008 Card number 18230

115

United Nations Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR)

Good Governance Practices for the Protection of Human Rights; OHCHR, Geneva, 2007 Card number 18123

INFORMATION AND RESEARCH

116

King, Gary; Keohane, Robert O.; Verba, Sidney Designing Social Inquiry: Scientific Inference in Qualitative Research; Princeton University Press, Princeton, NJ, 1994

INTERNATIONAL LAW

117

Wilmshurst, Elizabeth; Breau, Susan; British Institute of International and Comparative Law; Chatham House

Perspectives on the ICRC Study on Customary International Humanitarian Law; Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, 2007 Card number 18171

MIGRATION

118

Kniveton, Dominic; Schmidt-Verker, Kerstin; Smith, Cristopher; Black, Richard

Climate Change and Migration: Improving Methodologies to Estimate Flows; International Organization for Migration (IOM), Geneva, 2008 Card number 18187

119

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Population Division Fifth Coordination Meeting on International Migration; United Nations, New York, NY, 2007 Card number 18096

SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC ISSUES

120

Attali, Jacques

Breve storia del futuro; Fazi, Rome, 2007 Card number 18169

121

Auerswald, Philip E.; Branscomb, Lewis M.; La Porte, Todd M.; Michel-Kerjan, Erwann O.

Seeds of Disaster, Roots of Response: How Private Action Can Reduce Public Vulnerability; Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, 2006

Card number 18225

122

Baudrillard, Jean

Intelligence of Evil or the Lucidity Pact; Berg, Oxford, 2005

Card number 18121

123

Bauman, Zygmunt

Solitudine del cittadino globale; Feltrinelli, Milan, 2008

Card number 18137

124

Freedman, Joshua

Intelligenza emotiva al cuore della performance: Come sviluppare le capacità organizzative e individuali attingendo alle proprie emozioni; Il Sole 24 Ore, Milan, 2007

Card number 18095

125

Great Britain. Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA)

Sustainable Development Indicators in Your Pocket 2007; DEFRA, London, 2007
Card number 18122

126

Great Britain. Her Majesty's Stationery Office (TSO); Great Britain. The Scottish Office

Guide to Safety at Sports Grounds; TSO, London, 2006

Card number 18062

127

Hall Martinez, Katherine; Scott Jones, Bonnie; Rivera Avni, Carla; United States. New York. Center for Reproductive Law and Policy (CRLP)

Unfulfilled Human Right: Family Planning in Guatemala; CRLP, New York, NY, 2000

Haspels, Nelien; Jankanish, Michele

Action against Child Labour; International Labour Organization (ILO), Geneva, 2000

Card number 18069

129

Croce Rossa Italiana

Pre-Emergencies: Preparedness, Management, Communication and Lesson Learnt in Emergencies=Preparazione, management, comunicazione ed esperienze in emergenza; Ananke, Turin, 2007

Card number 18166

130

Italy. Ministero dell'Interno. Commissario Straordinario del Governo per le Persone Scomparse

Relazione semestrale del Commissario Straordinario del Governo per le Persone Scomparse; Italy. Ministero dell'Interno, Rome, 2008 Card number 18144

131

James, Marianne; Anderson, Jessica; Putt, Judy Missing Persons in Australia; Australian Institute of Criminology (AIC), Canberra, 2008
Card number 18142

132

Litvin. Daniel

Imperi del profitto: La globalizzazione e le responsabilità delle multinazionali; Garzanti, Milan, 2007

Card number 18084

133

Molyneux, Maxine; United Nations Research Institute for Social Development (UNRISD)

Change and Continuity in Social Protection in Latin America: Mothers at the Service of the State?; UNRISD. Geneva. 2007

Card number 18206

134

Trujillo, Elena

Giustizia globale: Le nuove frontiere dell'eguaglianza; Mulino, Bologna, 2007

Card number 18083

135

United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP)

Global Environment Outlook Geo-4: Environment for Development; UNEP, Nairobi, 2007

Card number 18072

136

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA)

Employment Imperative: Report on the World Social Situation 2007; United Nations, New York, NY, 2007 Card number 18181

137

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Division for Sustainable Development

Innovation for Sustainable Development: Local Case Studies from Africa; United Nations, New York, NY, 2008

Card number 18199

138

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Division for Sustainable Development

Indicators of Sustainable Development: Guidelines and Methodologies; United Nations, New York, NY, 2007 Card number 18200

139

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Division for Sustainable Development

Trends in Sustainable Development: Africa Report; United Nations, New York, NY, 2008 Card number 18201

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Office for ECOSOC Support and Coordination

Strengthening Efforts to Eradicate Poverty and Hunger: Dialogues at the Economic and Social Council; UN/DESA, New York, NY, 2007
Card number 18141

141

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Population Division

Population Bulletin of the United Nations 2002: Prospects for Fertility Decline in High Fertility Countries; UN/DESA, New York, NY, 2007 Card number 18154

142

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Statistics Division

Principles and Recommendations for Population and Housing Censuses; United Nations, New York, NY, 2008

Card number 18195

PEACE BUILDING/KEEPING

143

Aoi, Chiyuki; De Coning, Cedric; Thakur, Ramesh

Unintended Consequences of Peacekeeping Operations; United Nations University (UNU) Press, Tokyo, 2007

Card number 18106

144

Laremont, Ricardo Rene

Causes of War and the Consequences of Peacekeeping in Africa; Heinemann, Portsmouth, OH, 2002

Card number 18228

145

New York University. Center on International Cooperation; United Nations Department of Peacekeeping Operations (DPKO). Best Practices Unit

Annual Review of Global Peace Operations 2008; Lynne Rienner, Boulder, CO, 2008 Card number 18138

146

Newman, Edward; Richmond, Oliver

Challenges to Peacebuilding: Managing Spoilers during Conflict Resolutions; United Nations University (UNU) Press, Tokyo, 2006
Card number 18100

147

Pouligny, Beatrice; Chesterman, Simon; Schnabel, Albrecht

After Mass Crime: Rebuilding States and Community; United Nations University (UNU) Press, Tokyo, 2007 Card number 18109

148

Schnabel, Albrecht; Ehrhart, Hans-Georg

Security Sector Reform and Post-Conflict Peacebuilding; United Nations University (UNU) Press, Tokyo, 2005 Card number 18135

POLITICAL ISSUES

149

Cole, Eden; Fluri, Philipp; Geneva Centre for the Democratic Control of Armed Forces (DCAF)

Defence and Security Sector Institution Building in the Post-Soviet Central Asian States; DCAF, Geneva, 2007

Consensus Building Institute (CBI)

Costruire una pace: Per imparare a non credere nella fatalità delle guerre; Mondadori, Milan, 2007

Card number 18086

151

Finlay, Brian D.; Turpen, Elizabeth

25 Steps to Prevent Nuclear Terror: A Guide to Policymakers; Henry L. Stimson Center, Washingtion, DC, 2007

Card number 18205

152

Formigoni, Guido

Politica internazionale nel novecento; Mulino, Bologna, 2007

Card number 18087

153

Gore, Al

Assalto alla ragione: Un manifesto per la democrazia; Feltrinelli, Milan, 2007

Card number 18156

154

Howe, Marvine

Morocco: The Islamist Awakening and Other Challenges; Oxford University Press, New York, NY, 2005

Card number 18116

155

Massad, Joseph A.

Colonial Effects: The Making of National Identity in Jordan; Columbia University Press, New York, NY, 2001 Card number 18104

156

Minear, Larry; Smith, Hazel

Humanitarian Diplomacy: Practitioners and Their Craft; United Nations University (UNU) Press, Tokyo, 2007 Card number 18107

157

Pirozzi, Nicoletta; Istituto Affari Internazionali (IAI)

Strengthening the UN Security System. The Role of Italy and the EU; IAI, Rome, 2008

Card number 18174

158

Rosenau, James N.; Czempiel, Ernst Otto

Governance without Government: Order and Change in World Politics; Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, 1992

Card number 18216

159

Shambaugh, George E.; Weinstein, Paul J.

Art of Policy Making: Tools, Techniques and Processes in the Modern Executive Branch; Longman, New York, NY, 2003
Card number 18155

160

Smith, Hazel; Stares, Paul

Diasporas in Conflict: Peacemakers or Peace Wreckers?; United Nations University (UNU) Press, Tokyo, 2007

Card number 18108

161

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Division for Public Administration and Development Management Civic Engagement in Public Policies: A Toolkit; United Nations, New York, NY, 2008
Card number 18091

162

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Division for Public Administration and Development Management

Innovations in Governance in the Middle East, North Africa and Western Balkans: Making Governments Work Better in the Mediterranean Region; United Nations, New York, NY, 2007

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Division for Public Administration and Development Management

United Nations E-Government Survey 2008: From E-Government to Connected Governance; United Nations, New York, NY, 2008

Card number 18202

164

Wood, Tony

Chechnya: Case for Independence; Verso, London, 2007

Card number 18133

165

Zagrebelsky, Gustavo

Contro l'etica della verità; Laterza, Bari, 2008



Α

Ahmed, Khaled M. 81, 100
Anderson, Jessica 131
Aoi, Chiyuki 143
Apap, Joanna 63

Arlacchi, Pino 45

Aromaa, Kauko 70, 99

Asian Development Bank (ADB) 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11

Associazione Tampep 64

Atherton, Susie 38

Attali, Jacques 120

Auerswald, Philip E. 121

В

Bassiouni, M. Cherif 81, 100

Bastick, Megan 77

Baudrillard, Jean 122

Bauman, Zygmunt 123

Belgium. Federal Public Service Foreign Affairs 65

Berto, Daniele 38

Black, Richard 118

Bobbitt, Philip 49

Boed, Roman 82

Bohlander, Michael 82

Borzycki, Maria 78

Bounan, Michel 50

Branscomb, Lewis M. 121

Breau, Susan 117

Brewer, Neil 91

Bricknell, Samantha 14

British Institute of International and Comparative Law 117

Buehler, Anneke 32

Bukauskas, Antanas 38

Butterworth, David A. 26

C

Calabresi, Mario 71

Cejp, Martin 17

Chatham House 117

Chesterman, Simon 147
Clarke, Ronald V. G. 51
Clough, Jonathan 91
Cohen, Thomas H. 93
Cole, Eden 149
Colombo, Gherardo 90
Combs, Nancy Amoury 83
Consensus Building Institute (CBI) 150
Coolsaet, Rik 52
Croce Rossa Italiana 129
Cryer, Robert 84
Curnow, Jane 80
Czempiel, Ernst Otto 158

D

De Coning, Cedric 143 Drumbl, Mark A. 85

Ε

ECPAT International 1
Ehrhart, Hans-Georg 148
European Forum for Urban Safety (EFUS) 15
European Institute for Crime Prevention and Control
Affiliated with the United Nations (HEUNI) 70, 105
European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction
(EMCDDA) 33, 34, 35, 36, 109

F

Farah, Douglas 53
Finlay, Brian D. 151
Fluri, Philipp 149
Fonio, Chiara 16
Formigoni, Guido 152
Freedman, Joshua 124
Fundación Paniamor 1

G

Ganor, Boaz 54 Gavrielides, Theo 105 Geberth, Vernon J. 79 Geis, Gilbert 22
Geneva Centre for the Democratic Control of Armed Forces (DCAF) 149
Goodman Delahunty, Jane 91
Gore, Al 153
Graebsch, Christine 38
Granot, Hayim 55
Grattet, Ryken 29
Great Britain. Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA) 125
Great Britain. Her Majesty's Stationery Office (TSO) 126
Great Britain. The Scottish Office 126
Grimm, Karin 77

н

Hall Martinez, Katherine 127
Harlow, Bill 106
Haspels, Nelien 128
Heiskanen, Markku 70
Hong Kong. Action Committee against Narcotics 37
Hong Kong. Narcotics Division. Security Bureau 37
Horan, Jacqueline 91
Howe, Marvine 154
Husain, Sohail 15

ı

Institut des Hautes Etudes de la Sécurité Intérieure (IHESI) 25 Institute of Comparative Law Belgrade 47 Institute of Criminology and Social Prevention (ICSP) 17 International Centre for the Prevention of Crime (ICPC) 18 Istituto Affari Internazionali (IAI) 157 Italy. Legambiente. Osservatorio Ambiente e Legalità 39 Italy. Ministero dell'Interno. Commissario Straordinario del Governo per le Persone Scomparse 130

J

Jacobs, James B. 28 James, Marianne 131 Jankanish, Michele 128 Jenness, Valerie 29 Jones, David W. 19 Joudo, Jacqueline 80

K

Kaleck, Wolfgang 92
Karabec, Zdenek 17
Keefer, Philip 56
Keohane, Robert O. 116
Kilcommins, Shane 62
King, Gary 116
Kniveton, Dominic 118
Knoops, Geert-Jan Alexander 86, 87
Kochan, Nick 42
Kroeger, Christoph 32
Kunz, Rahel 77

.

La Porte, Todd M. 121 Langton, Lynn 93 Laremont, Ricardo Rene 144 Lee, Maggy 66 Levinson, Jay 55 Lipcovich, Andrea Querol 67 Litvin, Daniel 132 Loayza, Norman 56

M

Macdonald, Morag 38
Madinger, John 43
Maresova, Alena 17
Markov, Dimitar 27
Marshall, William L. 2
Martinkova, Milada 17
Masciandaro, Donato 44
Massad, Joseph A. 155
Medved, Felicita 63
Michel-Kerjan, Erwann O. 121
Minear, Larry 156
Molyneux, Maxine 133

Mouzos, Jenny 14 Murer, Jeffrey Stevenson 57

N

Napoleoni, Loretta 20
New York University. Center on International Cooperation 145
Newburn, Tim 94
Newman, Edward 146
Newman, Graeme R. 51
Nigeria. National Agency for the Prohibition of Traffic in
Persons and Other Related Matters (NAPTIP) 68, 69

0

Ogloff, James R.P. 91 Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD) 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11

P

Pakes, Francis 21
Parasanau, Emanuel 38
Payne, Jason 95
Philippe, Paul 72
Pirozzi, Nicoletta 157
Pontell, Henry N. 22
Popov, Ivan 38
Potter, Kimberly 28
Pouligny, Beatrice 147
Pratley, Jessica 91
Pridemore, William Alex 23
Putt, Judy 131

Q

Qaramah, Afrodita 38 Quadrelli, Emilio 41 Ratner, Michael 92 Redo, Slawomir 99 Reveron, Derek S. 57 Richmond, Oliver 146 Rivera Avni, Carla 127

R

Rollings, Kiah 24 Romano, Luciano 72 Rose-Ackerman, Susan 12 Rosenau, James N. 158

S

Salter, Mark B. 104 Sarosi, Peter 38 Schabas, William A. 96 Scheinin, Martin 60, 61 Schloenhardt, Andreas 40 Schmidt-Verker, Kerstin 118 Schnabel, Albrecht 147, 148 Scott Jones, Bonnie 127 Shambaugh, George E. 159 Sharma, Anu 110 Shentov, Ognian 46 Singelnstein, Tobias 92 Sluiter, Goran 89 Smallbone, Stephen 2 Smith, Cristopher 118 Smith, Hazel 156, 160 Souhami, Anna 102 Sparks, Richard F. 94 Stares, Paul 160 Stepanova, Ekaterina 58 Stockholm International Peace Research Institute (SIPRI) 58 Stoever, Heino 38 Stoyanov, Alexander 46

Т

A Date III

Tait, David 91
Takats, Elod 44
Tenet, George 106
Thakur, Ramesh 143
Timmermans, Ans 110
Todorov, Boyko 46
Trujillo, Elena 134

Tullio, Francesco 59 Turpen, Elizabeth 151

U

Unger, Brigitte 44

United Nations Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination (CERD) 30

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA) 136

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Division for Public Administration and Development Management 161, 162, 163

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Division for Sustainable Development 137, 138, 139

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Office for ECOSOC Support and Coordination 140

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Population Division 119, 141

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN/DESA). Statistics Division 142

United Nations Department of Peacekeeping Operations (DPKO). Best Practices Unit 145

United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP) 135

United Nations General Assembly 31, 97

United Nations General Assembly. Human Rights Council (HRC) 60, 61, 114

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR) 110

United Nations Interregional Crime and Justice Research Institute (UNICRI) 47, 108

United Nations Joint Programme on HIV/AIDS (UNAIDS)

United Nations Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR) 111, 115

United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) 13, 101, 107

United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA). Population and Development Branch 113

United Nations Research Institute for Social Development

(UNRISD) 133

United States Agency for International Development (USAID) 67

United States. Department of Justice. Office of Justice Programs. Office for Victims of Crime 73, 74
United States. National Institute of Justice (NIJ) 103

United States. National Sheriffs' Association (NSA) 75

United States. New York. Center for Reproductive Law and Policy (CRLP) 127

1 Olloy (OTILL) 127

Università degli Studi di Firenze. Dipartimento di Diritto Comparato e Penale 47

V

Van Sliedregt, E. 88
Varese, Federico 48
Vaughan, Barry 62
Vaz Cabral, Georgina 25
Verba, Sidney 116
Vogel, Mary E. 98

Wortley, Richard 2

W

Walklate, Sandra 76
Weinstein, Paul J. 159
Weiss, Tobias 92
Wikstrom, Per Olof H. 26
Wilmshurst, Elizabeth 117
Wilson, Richard J. 82
Winstone, Jane 21
Wood, Tony 164
World Health Organization (WHO) 112
World Health Organization (WHO). Department of Ageing and Life Course 113
World Health Organization (WHO). Department of Gender, Women and Health 113

Y

Yordanova, Maria 27

Z

Zagrebelsky, Gustavo 165 Zahar, Alexander 89 Zeman, Petr 17 Zureik, Elia 104



Α

Action against Child Labour 128

Adolescent Crime: Individual Differences and Lifestyles 26
After Mass Crime: Rebuilding States and Community 147
Annual Review of Global Peace Operations 2008 145
Anti-Corruption Policies in Asia and the Pacific: Progress in

Legal and Institutional Reform in 25 Countries 7

Armed Robbery in Australia: 2005 National Armed Robbery Monitoring Program Annual Report 78

Art of Policy Making: Tools, Techniques and Processes in the Modern Executive Branch 159

Assalto alla ragione: Un manifesto per la democrazia 153 At the Center of the Storm: My Years at the CIA 106 Atrocity, Punishment and International Law 85

В

Bibliography 2007 108

Black Finance: The Economics of Money Laundering 44 Blood from Stones: The Secret Financial Network of Terror 53

Breve storia del futuro 120

Brivido della sicurezza: Psicopolitica del terrorismo dello squilibrio ambientale e nucleare 59

C

Causes of War and the Consequences of Peacekeeping in Africa 144

Challenges to Peacebuilding: Managing Spoilers during Conflict Resolutions 146

Change and Continuity in Social Protection in Latin America: Mothers at the Service of the State? 133

Chechnya: Case for Independence 164

Civic Engagement in Public Policies: A Toolkit 161

Climate Change and Migration: Improving Methodologies to Estimate Flows 118

Cocaine and Crack Cocaine: A Growing Public Health Issue 36

Colonial Effects: The Making of National Identity in Jordan 155

Comité OMS d'experts des problèmes liés à la consommation d'alcool: Deuxième rapport 112 Commentary on the Bangalore Principles of Judicial Conduct 101

Compendium of International Legal Instruments on Corruption 13

Concluding Observations of the Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination: Italy 30

Contro l'etica della verità 165

Controlling Corruption in Asia and the Pacific: Papers Presented at the Fourth Regional Anti-Corruption Conference of the ADB/OECD Anti-Corruption Initiative for Asia and the Pacific (Kuala Lumpur, 3-5 December 2003) 10 Costruire una pace: Per imparare a non credere nella fatalità delle guerre 150

Counter-Terrorism Puzzle: A Guide for Decision Makers 54 Counting the Costs of Crime in Australia: A 2005 Update 24 Crime, Inequality and the State 98

Criminal Justice and Political Cultures: National and International Dimensions of Crime Control 94 Criminal Responsibility of Individuals for Violations of International Humanitarian Law 88 Criminality in 2006 17

Curbing Corruption in Public Procurement in Asia and the Pacific: Progress and Challenges in 25 Countries 6
Curbing Corruption in Tsunami Relief Operations (Jakarta, 7-8 April 2005): Proceedings 8

D

Deaths in Custody in Australia: National Deaths in Custody Program Annual Report 2006 80

Defence and Security Sector Institution Building in the Post-Soviet Central Asian States 149

Defense in International Criminal Proceedings: Cases, Materials and Commentary 82

Defenses in Contemporary International Criminal Law 87
Denying Safe Haven to the Corrupt and the Proceeds of
Corruption: Enhancing Asia Pacific Cooperation on Mutual
Legal Assistance Extradition and Return of the Proceeds
of Corruption (Kuala Lumpur, 28-30 March 2006): Master
Training Seminar 4

Designing Social Inquiry: Scientific Inference in Qualitative Research 116

Diasporas in Conflict: Peacemakers or Peace Wreckers? 160
Drug Use and Related Problems among Very Young People
(Under 15 Years Old) 35
Drugs and Driving 34
Dynamics and Contexts of Trafficking in Persons: A

E

National Perspective 68

Economia canaglia: Il lato oscuro del nuovo ordine mondiale 20

Effective Prosecution of Corruption (Ghaziabad, 11-13 February 2003): Master Training Seminar 5 Electronic Crime Scene Investigation: A Guide for First Responders 103

Employment Imperative: Report on the World Social Situation 2007 136

Evasioni e rivolte: Migranti cpt resistenze 41

F

Faith-Based Responses to Crime Victims 74 Feed Back 72

Fifth Coordination Meeting on International Migration 119
Fight against Organised Crime in Serbia: From the Existing
Legislation to a Comprehensive Reform Proposal 47
Fight against Trafficking and Smuggling in Human Beings
in Belgium 65

Firearms Theft in Australia 2005-06 14
First Response to Victims of Crime 75
Flashpoints in the War on Terrorism 57

For the Rule of Law: Criminal Justice Teaching and Training @Cross the World 99

Formes contemporaines d'esclavage dans six pays de l'Union Européenne 25

G

Giustizia globale: Le nuove frontiere dell'eguaglianza 134 Global Environment Outlook Geo-4: Environment for Development 135

Global Surveillance and Policing: Borders Security Identity 104

Good Governance Practices for the Protection of Human Rights 115

Good Practices for the Protection of Witnesses in Criminal Proceedings Involving Organized Crime 107

Governance without Government: Order and Change in World Politics 158

Guidance on Local Safety Audits: A Compendium of International Practice 15

Guide to Safety at Sports Grounds 126

Guidelines for the Evaluation of Treatment in the Field of Problem Drug Use: A Manual for Researchers and Professionals 109

Guilty Pleas in International Criminal Law: Constructing a Restorative Justice Approach 83

н

Handbook of Victims and Victimology 76 Handbook on HIV and Human Rights for National Human Rights Institutions 111

Hate Crimes: Criminal Law and Identity Politics 28 Hong Kong Narcotics and Anti-Money Laundering Report 37 Human Trafficking 66

Humanitarian Diplomacy: Practitioners and Their Craft 156

I

Illegal Trade in Timber and Timber Products in the Asia Pacific Region 40

Imperi del profitto: La globalizzazione e le responsabilità delle multinazionali 132

Indicators of Sustainable Development: Guidelines and Methodologies 138

Innovation for Sustainable Development: Local Case Studies from Africa 137

Innovations in Governance in the Middle East, North Africa and Western Balkans: Making Governments Work Better in the Mediterranean Region 162

Institucionalidad contra la Trata de Personas en el Perú 67 Intelligence of Evil or the Lucidity Pact 122

Intelligenza emotiva al cuore della performance: Come sviluppare le capacità organizzative e individuali attingendo alle proprie emozioni 124 International and Regional Instruments on Criminal Justice 81

International Criminal Law 89

International Handbook of White-Collar and Corporate Crime 22

International Handbook on the Economics of Corruption 12
International Prosecution of Human Rights Crimes 92
Intervención Policial con Niñas, Niños y Adolescentes
Víctimas o en Riesgo de Explotación Sexual Comercial:
Leyes y Procedimientos Basicos 1
Introduction to the Law of International Criminal Tribunals:

Introduction to the Law of International Criminal Tribunals: A Comparative Study 86

J

Jihadi Terrorism and the Radicalisation Challenge in Europe 52

K

Knowledge Commitment Action against Corruption in Asia and the Pacific: Papers Presented at the Fifth Regional Anti-Corruption Conference of the ADB/OECD Anti-Corruption Initiative for Asia and the Pacific (Beijing, 28-30 September 2005) 9

L

Logica del terrorismo 50

М

Mafia imprenditrice: Dalla Calabria al centro dell'inferno 45

Making Hate a Crime: From Social Movement to Law Enforcement 29

Manual on the Comprehensive Strategic Plan for Criminal Justice in Iraq (CSPI) 100

Missing Persons in Australia 131

Money Laundering: A Guide for Criminal Investigators 43
Morocco: The Islamist Awakening and Other Challenges 154
Mutual Legal Assistance Extradition and Recovery
of Proceeds of Corruption in Asia and the Pacific:
Frameworks and Practices in 27 Asian and Pacific
Jurisdictions 11

Organized Crime in Bulgaria: Markets and Trends 46 Outsmarting the Terrorists 51

Perspectives on the ICRC Study on Customary International Humanitarian Law 117

Politica internazionale nel novecento 152

Population Bulletin of the United Nations 2002: Prospects for Fertility Decline in High Fertility Countries 141

P

Practical Homicide Investigation: Tactics, Procedures and Forensic Techniques 79

Practices, Policies and Procedures that Influence Juror Satisfaction in Australia 91

Pre-Emergencies: Preparedness, Management,

Communication and Lesson Learnt in

Emergencies=Preparazione, management, comunicazione

ed esperienze in emergenza 129

Preventing Child Sexual Abuse: Evidence, Policy and Practice 2

Prevention of Substance Abuse 32

Principles and Recommendations for Population and Housing Censuses 142

Progress in the Fight against Corruption in Asia and the Pacific: Papers Presented at the Joint ADB-OECD Conference on Combating Corruption in the Asia-Pacific Region (Seoul, 11-13 December 2000) 3

Project Turn Around: Manual on Projects Experiences and Best Practices on Case Management and Return of Trafficked Nigerian Women in Europe 64

Promotion and Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms While Countering Terrorism:

Report of the Special Rapporteur 60

Promotion and Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms While Countering Terrorism:

Report of the Special Rapporteur: Addendum: Mission to Israel Including Visit to Occupied Palestinian Territory 61

Prosecuting International Crimes: Selectivity and the International Criminal Law Regime 84

Protection Schemes for Victims of Trafficking in Selected EU Member Countries, Candidate and Third Countries 63

Psychology and Crime: Understanding and Tackling Offending Behaviour 21

Q

Queensland Drug Court: A Recidivism Study of the First 100 Graduates 95

R

Rapporto ecomafia 2008: I numeri e le storie della criminalità ambientale 39

Reinforcing Criminal Justice in Border Districts 27 Relazione semestrale del Commissario Straordinario del Governo per le Persone Scomparse 130

Report of the Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women, 37th Session (15 January-2 February 2007), 38th Session (14 May-1 June 2007), 39th Session (23 July-10 August 2007) 31

Report of the Human Rights Council on Its 6th Session 114 Report of the International Court of Justice, 1 August 2006-31 July 2007 97

Responding to Victims of Human Trafficking: A Training Video for Victim Service Providers 73

Restorative Justice Theory and Practice: Addressing the Discrepancy 105

Ruling Russia: Law, Crime and Justice in a Changing Society 23

Russian Mafia: Private Protection in a New Market Economy 48

S

Security Sector Reform and Post-Conflict Peacebuilding 148

Seeds of Disaster, Roots of Response: How Private Action Can Reduce Public Vulnerability 121

Service Provision for Detainees with Problematic Drug and Alcohol Use in Police Detention: A Comparative Study of Selected Countries in the European Union 38

Sexual Violence in Armed Conflict: Global Overview and Implications for the Security Sector 77

Situation Assessment of Child Trafficking in Eleven Southern Nigerian States 2004 69 Solitudine del cittadino globale 123

Spingendo la notte più in là: Storia della mia famiglia e di altre vittime del terrorismo 71

State Court Organization 1987-2004 93

State of the Drugs Problem in Europe: Annual Report 33 Strategies and Best Practices in Crime Prevention, in Particular in Relation to Urban Areas and Youth at Risk: Workshop at the 11th Congress on Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice (Bangkok, Thailand, 18-25 April 2005): Proceedings 18

Strengthening Efforts to Eradicate Poverty and Hunger: Dialogues at the Economic and Social Council 140 Strengthening the UN Security System. The Role of Italy and the EU 157

Sulle regole 90

Sustainable Development Indicators in Your Pocket 2007 125

T

Terror and Consent: The Wars for the Twenty-First Century 49

Terror Bombing: The New Urban Threat: Practical Approaches for Response Agencies and Security 55 Terrorism, Economic Development and Political Openness 56

Terrorism in Asymmetrical Conflict: Ideological and Structural Aspects 58

Terrorism, Rights and the Rule of Law: Negotiating Justice in Ireland 62

Transforming Youth Justice: Occupational Identity and Cultural Change 102

Trends in Sustainable Development: Africa Report 139 25 Steps to Prevent Nuclear Terror: A Guide to Policymakers 151

U

UN International Criminal Tribunals: The Former Yugoslavia, Rwanda and Sierra Leone 96
Understanding Criminal Behaviour: Psychosocial Approaches to Criminality 19
Unfulfilled Human Right: Family Planning in Guatemala 127

UNHCR Drug Management Manual 2006: Policies, Guidelines, UNHCR Essential Drugs List 110 Unintended Consequences of Peacekeeping Operations 143 United Nations E-Government Survey 2008: From E-Government to Connected Governance 163

V

Victimisation Surveys in Comparative Perspective: Papers from the Stockholm Criminology Symposium 2007 70 Videosorveglianza: Uno squardo senza volto 16

W

Washing Machine: Money, Crime and Terror in the Offshore System 42

Women, Ageing and Health: A Framework for Action: Focus on Gender 113



Published by UNICRI Documentation Centre in 2008
Editorial board: Federica Caselli, Anna Bredberg, Enrico Mattiazzo
Particular thanks are due to Matteo Di Pane and Manuela Flamini of UNICRI for respectively IT assistance and graphics.
Information on UNICRI can be found on its website (http://www.unicri.it)